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March 14, 2025 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001 

RE: Case No. 24-903 – Atturo Tire Corporation v. Toyo Tire Corp., et 
al. 
Application to Extend Time to File Brief in Opposition to 
Petitioner’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Respondents Toyo Tire Corp and Toyo U.S.A. Corp. in the above-
captioned case and will act as counsel of record for the Respondents before this 
Court. 
  
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, I respectfully request that 
Respondents’ time for filing its brief in opposition to Petitioner’s petition for writ of 
certiorari be extended by 30 days.  Presently, Respondents’ response is due March 
24, 2025.  If this extension is granted, Respondents’ response would be due April 23, 
2025. 
  
While Respondents have no desire to delay the Court, I have been traveling the 
entire time since the petition was filed and am working on the opposition remotely. 
In addition, Kimberly Dodd (my co-counsel who litigated the case with me at the 
District Court and the Federal Circuit) was traveling from February 20-24, was 
involved with a deposition and preparations March 3-4, is traveling March 15-23, 
and has additional depositions and preparations March 24-26. The only other 
attorney from our law firm who tried the case with us at the District Court and 
assisted with the appeal before the Federal Circuit is no longer with our firm and is 
not assisting with the opposition. Under these circumstances, I believe that a 30-
day extension is reasonable. 
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For these reasons, I respectfully request that the Court grant Respondents a 30-day 
extension to file their brief in opposition to Petitioner’s petition for writ of certiorari. 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 

 
/s/ Matthew B. Lowrie 
 
Matthew B. Lowrie 
 

cc: Brian C. Bianco, Counsel for Petitioner 


